

## 13 Maps

Maps contents	Map	Page
<a href="#">Outstanding water bodies (Schedule A1, A2, A3)</a>	1	504
<a href="#">Ngā Taonga Nui a Kiwa (Schedule B)</a>	2	505
Sites of significance to Ngā Hapū ō Ōtaki (Schedule C1)	3	506
Sites of significance to Te Ātiawa ki Whakarongotai (Schedule C2)	4	507
Sites of significance to Ngāti Toa Rangatira (Schedule C3)	5	508
Sites of significance to Taranaki Whānui ki Te Upoko o Te Ika (Schedule C4)	6	509
Sites of significance to Ngāti Kahungunu ki Wairarapa and Rangitāne o Wairarapa (Schedule C5)	7	510
<a href="#">Historic heritage structures (Schedule E1)</a>	8	511
Historic heritage structures - Wellington Harbour (Schedule E1)	8.i	512
<a href="#">Historic heritage wharves and boatsheds (Schedule E2)</a>	9	513
Historic heritage navigation aids (Schedule E3)	10	514
Archaeological sites (Schedule E4)	11	515
Archaeological sites – Wellington Harbour (Schedule E4)	11.i	516
Archaeological sites – Kāpiti Island (Schedule E4)	11.ii	517
<a href="#">Historic heritage freshwater sites (Schedule E5)</a>	12	518
Historic heritage freshwater sites – Orongorongo River area (Schedule E5)	12.i	519
Rivers and lakes with significant indigenous ecosystems: high macroinvertebrate community health (Schedule F1)	13a	520
Rivers and lakes with significant indigenous ecosystems: habitat for indigenous threatened/at risk fish species (Schedule F1)	13b	521
<a href="#">Rivers and lakes with significant indigenous ecosystems: habitat for six or more migratory indigenous fish species (Schedule F1)</a>	13c	522
<a href="#">Known rivers and parts of the coastal marine area with inanga spawning habitat (Schedule F1b)</a>	14	523
Lakes with significant aquatic plant communities (Schedule F1c)	15	524
Significant habitats for indigenous birds in rivers (Schedule F2a)	16	525
Significant habitats for indigenous birds in lakes (Schedule F2b)	17	526
<a href="#">Significant habitats for indigenous birds in the coastal marine area (Schedule F2c)</a>	18	527
<a href="#">Significant habitats for indigenous birds in the coastal marine area (Schedule F2c) – Wellington Harbour</a>	18.i	528
<a href="#">Identified Significant Natural Wetlands (Schedule F3)</a>	18a	529
<a href="#">Sites with significant indigenous biodiversity values in the coastal marine area (Schedule F4)</a>	19	530
Significant primary contact recreation rivers and lakes (Schedule H1)	20	531
Modelled river classes – upper Wairarapa valley catchments (Table 3.4)	21a	532
Modelled river classes – middle Wairarapa valley catchments (Table 3.4)	21b	533
Modelled river classes – Lake Wairarapa and lower valley catchments (Table 3.4)	21c	534
Modelled river classes – Wellington Hutt Valley and Wainuiomata catchments (Table 3.4)	21d	535
Modelled river classes – Kāpiti Coast catchments (Table 3.4)	21e	536

**Commented [NM1]:**  
Wellington Fish and Game Council

**Commented [NM2]:**  
Land Matters Ltd

**Commented [NM3]:**  
Wellington Civic Trust

**Commented [NM4]:**  
CentrePort Ltd  
Wellington Civic Trust

**Commented [NM5]:**  
Masterton District Council

**Commented [NM6]:**  
Dan Riddiford  
Wellington Water Ltd

**Commented [NM7]:**  
Dan Riddiford

**Commented [NM8]:**  
Dan Riddiford  
Wellington International Airport Ltd

**Commented [NM9]:**  
Dan Riddiford  
Wellington International Airport Ltd

**Commented [NM10]:**  
Porirua City Council

**Commented [NM11]:**  
Dan Riddiford

Maps contents	Map	Page
<a href="#">Important trout fishery rivers (Schedule I – part A)</a>	22a	537
<a href="#">Important trout spawning waters (Schedule I – part B)</a>	22b	538
Significant geological features in the coastal marine area (Schedule J)	23	539
<a href="#">Significant surf breaks (Schedule K)</a>	24	540
Masterton urban airshed	25	541
Surface water community drinking water supply protection areas (incorporates Schedule M1)	26	542
<a href="#">Groundwater community drinking water supply protection areas – Wairarapa (incorporates Schedule M2)</a>	27a	543
<a href="#">Groundwater community drinking water supply protection areas – Hutt Valley (incorporates Schedule M2) and Hutt community drinking water supply catchment area</a>	27b	544
Groundwater community drinking water supply protection areas – Kāpiti Coast (incorporates Schedule M2)	27c	545
Groundwater community drinking water supply protection areas – Kāpiti Coast (incorporates Schedule M2)	27c.i	546
Water races in the Wairarapa	28	547
Lowland areas for Category 2 surface water bodies	29	548
Hutt Valley Aquifer Protection Zone in Wellington Harbour (Port Nicholson)	30	549
Boundary between Hutt Valley Aquifer Protection Zone and Commercial Port Areas in Wellington Harbour (Port Nicholson)	30i	550
<a href="#">Hutt Valley Aquifer Protection Zone</a>	30a	551
Hutt Valley Aquifer Protection Zone in Hutt Valley	30b	552
Boatshed Management Areas	31	553
<a href="#">Commercial Port Area, Lambton Harbour Area and Port noise control line – Lambton Harbour</a>	32	554
Commercial Port Area and Port noise control line – Miramar and Burnham Wharves	33	555
Commercial Port Area – Seaview Wharf	34	556
<a href="#">Titahi Bay fossil forest (indicative)</a>	35	557
Mooring areas Wellington Harbour (Port Nicholson) – Evans Bay	36	558
Mooring areas Wellington Harbour (Port Nicholson) – Whiorau/Lowry Bay	37	559
Mooring areas Island Bay	38	560
Mooring areas Te Awarua-o-Porirua Harbour – Onepoto	39	561
Mooring areas Te Awarua-o-Porirua Harbour – Mana	40	562
Mooring areas Te Awarua-o-Porirua Harbour – Pauatahanui Arm	41	563
Coastal marine area and river mouth boundaries	42-48	564-570
Navigation protection areas in Wellington Harbour (Port Nicholson)	49	571
Wellington International Airport height restrictions	50	572
Kapiti Coast Airport approach gradients	51	573
Cook Strait cable protection zone	52	574

**Commented [NM12]:**  
Wellington Fish and Game Council

**Commented [NM13]:**  
Wellington Fish and Game Council

**Commented [NM14]:**  
Surfbreak Protection Society Inc

**Commented [NM15]:**  
Carterton District Council

**Commented [NM16]:**  
Wellington Water Ltd

**Commented [NM17]:**  
Wellington Water Ltd

**Commented [NM18]:**  
CentrePort Ltd

**Commented [NM19]:**  
Porirua City Council  
Titahi Bay Residents Association